
 
 
To: Members of the  

STANDING ADVISORY COUNCIL FOR RELIGIOUS EDUCATION 

 

 Councillors: Roger Charsley, Russell Jackson, Diana MacMull, Councillor Mrs Anne 
Manning,  David McBride and Ian F. Payne,  

  
 Church of England: Reverend M Camp, Ms J Thompson, Mr C Town and 

Reverend S Varney 
  
 Teachers: Mrs F Hawkes, Ms E Honey, Mrs H James, Mr J Stone and  

Ms J Tranchina  
  
 Other Faiths: Mrs P Colling, Mr S Gupta, Mr R Hagley, Mr S Mahmood,  

Mrs R Michaelis, Mr S Riat and Mr M Sweet 
 
Co-optee: Mrs S Polydorou 

 
 

 
 
 A meeting of the Standing Advisory Council for Religious Education will be held at 

Bromley Civic Centre on WEDNESDAY 20 OCTOBER 2010 AT 6.30 PM  
 
 MARK BOWEN 

Director of Legal, Democratic and  
Customer Services. 

 

Copies of the documents referred to below can be obtained from 
 www.bromley.gov.uk/meetings  

 
A G E N D A 

 

1  
  

APPOINTMENT OF CHAIRMAN & VICE-CHAIRMAN  

2  
  

APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE AND NOTIFICATION OF ALTERNATE MEMBERS  

3  
  

DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST  

4  
  

MINUTES OF THE MEETING HELD ON 27TH MAY 2010 (Pages 3 - 12) 

5  ORAL UPDATE & PUBLICATIONS  

 a) Agreed Syllabus – Update  
b) Report of London SACRE AGM 
c) Islamic competition 2010 
d) Youth SACRE  

BROMLEY CIVIC CENTRE, STOCKWELL CLOSE, BROMLEY BRI 3UH 
 

TELEPHONE: 020 8464 3333  CONTACT: Christine Reeks 

   christine.reeks@bromley.gov.uk 

    

DIRECT LINE: 0208 461 7638   

FAX: 020 8290 0608  DATE: 12 October 2010 



 
 

6  
  

SACRE MEMBERS TRAINING (Pages 13 - 22) 

7  
  

CELEBRATING RELIGIOUS EDUCATION  MONTH (Pages 23 - 26) 

8  
  

BROMLEY SACRE ANNUAL EVENT 2010 (Pages 27 - 28) 

9  
  

SACRE FAITH DIRECTORY FOR SCHOOLS (Pages 29 - 30) 

10  
  

SACRE VISITS TO SCHOOLS (Pages 31 - 34) 

11  
  

ANY OTHER BUSINESS  

12  DATE OF NEXT MEETING  

 Wednesday 16th February 2011 at 6.30pm  
 

 
  



��
�

�����������	��
���
������
��������
���������
��
�

������	�
������������������
��������������
	�����������������

�
���������

�
������������������������
��
�� ���
����	�!�������������"� �#���������
�

�
�� ���
�	�$
��������	���%�$�		����&� '	
�%�
(������� ����%�!����������������)���*��+�����
$�,������%����-����%������
��%��	�.��� ����%�
���-����%����/�����%�������

�%����$��������
��	�+
���
�
��� 
#
������0����
�

�

�

�
��������������

�
�(��-�
�����������������	�+���������#1��%�$2�!�,�	���

�
�� �� ��
�
����� �
�� ������� ���� �
�������
�� 
��

������������������
�

!�
�
���	� �
�� �0	�� �� ����� �� ��,��� ��
� ��	� /��'�	%� ��	� &��	%� ��	�
�� �����	� ���� $�,� "������� !�
�
���	� �
�� ������		� ����� �� ��,��� ��
�
�
�� ���
�� +�������
� ���� �������� �����������
������������� .�����������
��� 
������������
�� ���
���0��	��
��������������������
�� ��
�	��

'�
��� ���)����	��
������������	��
����0��������	���!�$2���������
�����-�����
��
�3�����	�4

��� �

�%���
��
����0��
,�����
�������	 �

��
��	��������
3
�
������������0���������
�
�� �� ��������
���
�����������

�
5
����
�
�� �� ��������
��� ���������� ����
��������������!�!�

�
���
�	��� ����� ���� �����	� 
�� ���� ������� 
�� �� *�0������ ����� 0��
 
��������

�
�"��������#�#�$6�

�
)�������������	�����0������,������
������������	�����������
���!�$2%�
0�����������0����
��
�	
������
��7������
�� 
�����	��)����	��
���������
������
����0���0����
��������������7����������
��
)��� 8�� (�� ������� ���
����� ����� ��� ���� 9�	�� �� ��,��� �
���� ���
�� ����� ����
�� ������� 
�� ������ �
�� 2�� ���
�� ���� ���
�� ��� ����� ���� :������ ���
�� ����
����� ����(�,��
�����!��� �� �:�(!����	� �
� 0�� �0
��	����������� �� ����

���	�� .��� ��������  
������ ����� ��� �
���� ���� �7�����	�� 
�� ���'�
�����������:�(!�$2��
�	��������
�����
��0���
	���

Agenda Item 4

Page 3



���������	�
������������������������������������
������������
�

��

�
%� �� 
�����������&���������
���

�
"'��������������
�
.���������������$2�!�,�	��������������������5!�!�$2��������
�������
���� ����%� ����� ������ ��
��� ���� ��,��� �� '���
��� �����		� 
�� ;$�����
�%�
+
���� 	������
�����6��!�$2	� ��� �����
�������<���5
��	�
�����������		�
�������� �����
����	�������	�#�!������7�����.����������	����������� ��
��
�����(�;2��� ��,���!�$2	<���� ����,�	������� ��
�� �����������	��,����0���
�
�������!�$2	�0� 
��	�  �		�����
�
('������)��������
�
���0��	�����0���� ��,����� �
�������� ������������������
�� ����=
��
������
�
���#2�	���!�$2	%��
�0����������3�

	0������������3����	������ ��
���8���
&���� �������
�� ���
�	�����	���� ������������ ����������

����	���� �
�
��������.��� ���'��
��!�$2��
����������������0

'�����
�������
�
*'��������"+#*�*�+,��#�#����!�!�
�
������

�����
��������������������	
�����
����
���	 �

������ 
�������
�������������� ��������	��,������� ����	��
���'����� �����(�����>�

�
��?���
5
,�0��������0��������#@���!���	 �

�	�����0���� ��,����� �
������ �������
��0��	�
���!�$2��������	
���,����%�0���������	'����
��
�����������

��
������	��
������'�0��
�����������������	�����
�������%����
������
��		�	�������
 ���������.���$2�!�,�	��������
�� ���
�����������������,�
�	����������������
�,������� ����	�
	����9
��0������������ ������0�����%� �� ������� ��� ���	%�
	������	�����������	���
���������������
� �
)'�����-�.����+���/����*�0����1����
�
!���������,�
�	��!�$2�������������	������
������0������,���0������/����

�� �
������ ������� ��� �� ����	�	��� ���� ��
���� �� 
��  
������
 
��	�
����
�
.���$2�!�,�	������
�����!�$2��0��	��������������	��
�0���� 
������ ��
�
��A�������	������	��������2�� ���
��(�,��
������������
���B���&����������
�!�$2� ������ �0��	� ����� �	'��� ��� ����� ����� 0�� �0��� �
� ��'�� ����� ��� ��
C��	��
�� ���� ��	���� 	�		�
�� ��� ����  
������ �� ��	����� �0
��� ����� ��� �
����
.���$2�!�,�	���������� �
������ ������ �����	������,�	������
��� ���
����
��

��������
���� 0�� ��C�������.���+
�� ���
���� 0����� ����  
������ ������� ���
;! ��5
�<����	������
�%������������
������	
�0��������������
���������������
�
!�  
������ �� �
�� ��� ���	� 
���
�������
��	�
����	��������� �
�� ���� @���
&���� ����%� ����� =��� 3����
 '� �
���� 0�� 	���'����� .��� �!�$2�$2� !�,�	���
���� �
������� 3�
���� 	 �

�	� 
�� ���� �,���� ��� �� ��	� 0����� ���� 0�� &���
.�
�	
�%�$2�!�,�	����
������$
 ��	����(�
 �	����)����	������	�

�������	
�
����
�����
������ ���	�����0

'������
����� 
������ ��0����������������������

������
������
�0��,��0�����

Page 4



���������	�
������������������������������������
������������

�

��
�

�
�'������ ���*"2����1����
�
!�� �,���� �	� ����� 
�� ���� ;=��� �� 
�� /
��<� ��
����� ��	� 
�����	��� 0��
������D���%��+���������
������,� ��%���������0���������������
��+��'�� �

��

���������� ���������.��	��,��������0�������� ����
�������&������������E�
/
�
 ��	�� ��
����� (����� ��,����� 	 �

�	� ���� 0���� ��,
�,��� ���� ���
���

��������,��������	������
����������,�����.���$2�!�,�	��� 
������
���������
  �	�
������0����,�����

������������ 
��
��������� ���%�� ����%�
�
������������������������D�����
�����
� ���� �����,���������� ���������.���
������������'��������!����*���'�(�����	�
�������&��������%������	
��
	 �

�	��
����0���
��������	�� �����		�0����
��
/'�������������(�"�#�����!���
�
$2� ����0����
�	� �
���� ��'�� ��� �� ������� ��� �� ����� ���� ������	�  ��� 0��
,������
������6FF���� ���0���������
����)����	��
����������!�$2	��
����0��
��,
�,��� ���� �
���� �� 
������ 	 �

�	� �
�  ���0������ .��� $2� !�,�	��� ����
�
������� 	 �

�	� ���� �
���� ��,�� 
��� �����	� ,��� ���� 3�
���� +������ � �

�	�
5���
�'� ��� �� ���� ���'	� ����� ���� �
���� ��	
� �
������ �������� ������	� �
�
�!�$2��0��	�,������� 
������ ���'��
�
$'��������"#�.��#��*���3��
�
.��	� ��	� ��� ���� ��
 �		� 
�� 0����� ������	���� !� �
�� 
�� ���
����
�� ���� 0����
��
,�����0�������������	������,�	����� ��� ��	�
��	����0�����
������
��
����
0���0��� �
�	���'� �
�	 �

�	� ��� 
��� ��,���
�	���� ����
��������� ��		
�	�����
-�����	����������������0���� 
��� ������������,�	��������"�� ���G	�����
�� �
+������	 �

�� ����
���������������

������'������������

�����0����
��,������
������������	 �

���/�� 
������
��������
���� ��
��'�����������
���� �
��� ������������������0����7���		��� 
� �����0
��� ����,�����G	� 
��� ��
������	�0�����������0�� ��	� �����	������	�

������� ���� ���������� �
��� 
����
0�� ���� �,����0��� ,��� ���� 3�
���� ���������� �
�� ���
�� +����� 	������ �����
������ ����(����+�
�� ��
��! �� ����,�����	��
������,�� �
���,������		�
�� �
��
������  
��� �� ������	� �
� 0�� ���� ��0�� �� .��� �������� ���� $2� !�,�	���
 
������������0��
����������
����
����	���0��	������
	����,
�,����
����0��
�	'����
��������
����	������
� 
�����������������
����
����	� 
��� ���
�
.���$2�!�,�	������
�����0��	������	�������������	 �		�
�	������!������
*������%� )�.�!�,�	��� ��
�3�
�����/������0���� ����	���������-������(���
��
��
�=3���
��
����
���	��
�'���� 
����0��	����� 	
������� 	������ �
�� �����
!���
������)����	��
�������������������������
�=3���
��
���������
�������
��������  
���� 0�� ��������� ��� ��  
���� ��	
� 0�� �	��� 0�� 3�
����� .���
!		�	�����(��� �
�� �
��=������������! ���,�����
�������������7�������� ����
�������� =�������� 2�,��
����� ��� 	 �

�	���� �� ��,�� �����	� ���� ��� ���	�
������
�����0�	�� �%���	�������
������ ����� �������������������
�
�
�
�

Page 5



���������	�
������������������������������������
������������
�

?�

4� �� ��
������������������	�����!�!�
�

��,������5�����!!6��
�
.���$2�!�,�	������
�����0��	�����������	��
������	���'����
����0���0���
��'�� ����� ��� ���� ������� �,���� �
�� ����� 0�� ���'���� 
�� ���� ,����� 
�� �7 �������
$�����
�	� 2�� ���
��� .��� !		�	����� (��� �
�� �
�� =�������� ���� ! ���,�����
	����	�������������������������$2�!�,�	�������
��	����
��������������
�
��	 �		�����������	�
����������������������,����	�
������'����� ����������
��� ��,�� ������	� 
�� ����  
	�	� ��,
�,���� !� �
		�0��� ,����� �
���� 0�� ����
2�� ���
��(�,��
������������������� )�������������'%������ #������5
,�0���
����������
���������	��
���		�����������������,�����

'���� ������������	����'�
�������	���'�����	��
���,����0�����+��,�
�	���������,���	������� ��������������
*
���
������ �%���	���'�����
�����������0����(�
 �	�����������'�
������#
2,������
��0�����'����������
�����:�(!��
�
.������������7���		��� ����,���� ����� ����
����0���

�� �
���,���� 	���'���
��
��
����0��
������� �����0��������
���� ���	���	�.��� �����	��������
����0��
���������
��+������� �

�	��
���,�����
����
���0
����	������������������	���
��	
�� ��������
���	����	�������������
����0���

���
��

'��������
	
�����
��
 ������������ ����!		�	�����(��� �
�������������� ���	��/�� ��
����� ����
����0��
�

�� �
� ��,�� �� 	���'��� ������� ���� ;��������<� 	�		�
�� �
� ��,�� ��
��		�
����
������	�����
�
���
�	��� �."�� �.�� ."#�+"�7� ��� �)1#���� "�)� ���#��"��� �#��*���� /���
��"��#�$�"�)��*.#�1�+����+�������)#�*2����.���1���5��
�
�
-� �� ��
������
�� ���������������8�������

�
��,������5�����!!6��
�
.���A
�����!�$2�����0�����
�����	�����	����
�� ��������*
���
������ ��
��� ����	� ���� ������� �!�$2��,���� ��� ���@�� .��� �
�����!�$2���������
��� ��
�� ����������� �����������!���������%����� �����
��	�
�� ������������	�
�����  �� ������� ����� ���� �!�$2� �������� .��� $2� !�,�	��� ���
���� ����
������� ����� A���� ��� 	������	� ��
� /���	� 	 �

�� ��
� ���� ��������� ����
	� 
����������	���� ����� ������
�����
�0� '� �
� 	 �

�� �
� ���'��0
���A
����
�!�$2��
������������������	��.�����7���������
������A
�����!�$2���	�����
�
���'����� ��
�������&����������.���	������	������,����'����
�����!�$2�
��0	������������ �
�	�
�� ����	� �
�� ����.������������ �
�����������
�� ���������
&���� ��� ���� ).� 	����� ��� �

���G	� .� ��
�
��� � �

�� �
� ���� �
������� 	
��
����	�� �)� 
��
������� ���� ������ ���� �
��� 
�� ���� �!�$2� ��0	���� ���� 0����
��	 �		��� ������ ���� ?���� �0
,���� .��� ��������  
������ 
�� ���� ,����
�
	���,������0� '���
�����A
�����!�$2�������������
��������
�������,��/����
.�� ���	���
�����0������,
�,����
��7���		��!�$2G	������ ����
���
�
�
�
�

Page 6



���������	�
������������������������������������
������������

�

B�
�

���
�	����."���
�

9#'� +�+(���� ����� �.�� #�/��+"�#��� /��+� �.�� ��2�.� �����
"�)���)������.��:��;�*"��#�)��2�����/"��"�)<��

�
9##'� �.��."#�+"��:�#��� ��� �.�� �")���"*.�����/� �.���*.�����

#�1��1�)�:#�.���2�.�����5�
�
�
6� �� ��
��������������������������

�
��,������������!!6%�
�
!���������,�
�	�������������	��� ����������	
�������
����0��	������������
������������

'�����������3�
����!�����������0�	�����  
���� �����������
��,��
����� ������ ��0��	� ���� 0���� 	���� ���� ��������� ���'� �
� ����  �������
	����0�	�� 4���	�� ������ ��	� ���� 0��
��� ���� !������ �����0�	� �
������ ��
������� �
� 0�� ����%� ���� 
��
�������� ��	� ��'��� �
� ���	�� �������		� 
�� ����
 ������� 	����0�	�� .��� $2� !�,�	��� 
�������� ����  ������� $2� 	����0�	� �
�� 0
���
+������������ 
������� �

�	� ���3�
�����.�����0�� ���
�� ��������� ����	��
�
���������	 �

�	����3�
������	�����;3�
����+������� ����
��4
�'��
��
$�����
�	�2�� ���
�����?<���0��	����0��=3�3�
�����*
��	� 
������	 �

�	�
���� �
 ����	� �	��� ����� ;$�����
�	� 2�� ���
�6� ���� �
�#	�����
��� ����
����
�����
�'����?<%���0��	����0������(����������
��2�� ���
��H��'���	%���������
;3�
���� !������ �����0�	� �
�� $�����
�	� 2�� ���
�� ������� ��0��	���� 0�� =3�
3�
�����
�
.���������������$2�!�,�	�����,���� ,��0��� ���
���
��	����0�	� ���
����
��
��,����������:�(!� 
������ ������������� ��������!������
 ��������������
;$2����2����	��� �

�	6�5
��������
���-����� ������%�����0������0��	����0��
����(����������
������������ �

�	�����*�����	���

�
.��� $2� !�,�	��� 	������ ����� ��� 3�
���� ��� ���� 0���� �� ����� ��� ��	� �
��
����
������� �
�� 	� ����� 	����� ��� ������� 	 �

�	%� 0��� 	� ����� ,���	� �����
����������	� 
������	 �

�	������	����������	��
��,������� 
���������
���
�0��
	������������ ��	�������
�
.��� $2� !�,�	���  
������ ����� 	
�� ��� ���	� ����� �
�� ������ ����� ����
	�����
��+��������	����A�����%�����	
����� ���	����D���	���������������������
	����0�	���	���;0�������<����������������	��
������.���$�,�����	��������������
�
�����
�� ��'�� �
� 	������������	���	������� ��
� ���� ���� ���%������	'���
�������� ���	��������
�����	����0�	��.���$2�!�,�	���	���������	
����	�����
��� ���	� ������ ���
����
�� ��� �0
��� 
����� �����	%� �	�� ������ ��� ����� ����
 �������� ��
� �� �
�#����	����� ������ ��� ������  ��		�� .�� ���	� ���� �7���		���
��7����� �
�� �0
���  
������ 0��� �0
��� 	���
��� �
� ����,���$2���� ���
��� ����'�
������� ��
� ����:�(!������
�'������������0���
���!�$2	�
������� ����
	����0�	������ �

'� ��'���.��� ����	�0��������� �
����������� ����� ����+������
����� ���� ��	� �
���� �
� 0�� � �� �����%� ���� 
��� �0
���  
� ���	� �����
 
�������
�

Page 7



���������	�
������������������������������������
������������
�

��

�	� .��� �����  
������ ����� 
����� ��� +������ � �

�	� $2���	� ������� 0��
�
�#$2� 	�� ����	�	� ��
� ����� ������ �
� �	�� ����  ������� ������ ��� � .��� $2�
!�,�	��� ������ ����� 
�����  ��		� �

��		�	����	������ ��	
� �7�� ���� �
� �����
�������� �����$2��
�
.���!		�	�����(��� �
���
��=������������! ���,�����	����	���������3�
����
	�
���� �

'� 
09� ��,���� ��� �����0
������ ����
�����	� �
� 	��� ����� ����� �����
�
������
�
.��������������������
��
����� 
���	6�
�
���!�	��
������� �������������
�0��
0��������0
��������$�����
�	�2�� ���
��
������� �

'	� ��'�� ��� 	 �

�	� #� 
��� ���������� �
������� ��� �������� ��� ���
����������������������������������� ������������ ����������������������!�
��������������
���
�
���3�
����	�
��������������	���	��� ��,���		��	����!���
�����
�
��� !� 
����� ���� ����,����  ���� ���� 	�
���� 0�� ��,��
���� "#��� ����!���
���������� ����� ���� ������ $�!���� �����%���  ��� ������ ��� ���� ������ ����
��������&�
� .��� ��������  
�	������� ����� ���� ���� ��
�� �� 	�
���� 0�� �
��
��� ���	� �
���,����	����0�	���� �� ����� 
����;��������<�������� ���
����0��
������0���������7������7�0�������/������'�������������	���
�������
���	����
�
� ���� ,���	� �7���		��� 0�� ���� A
���� �!�$2�� .����� ����� 	
�� �����	�� �
��� ���	� ��� 3�
���� ���� 	
�� ��
� ������� 	���
���� )�� �
���� 0�� C����� ��
 ����������
���
�� ����	����0�	���� ����	�
����7 ���������� �����,���
�

� ����
�	����."��#�/��+"�#���/��+��.����=������#"�������>��.�2�)�(��
,�������)�"�� �.����?��+���#�$�:#�.� �.�� /#�����!�+#�2�����/� �.��+���#�$�
(�#�$� 2��)� ��� �?,�"#�� .�:� ����� :��;�� :.#*.� :�2�)� (�� �/� (���/#�7�
,"��#*2�"��3������:�+�+(���5�
�
�
@� �� ��
����������������	������
��

�
��,������5������!!64�
�
.��� $2� !�,�	��� ���� 0���� �	'��� �
� �

'� ��� ���� ��
���		� ��� �� ���� 0����
���� �
����	� 0����� ��� ��,�� ����!�$2�� .���$2�!�,�	��� ��������� �
� ����
3�
�����!�$2�����#2,������
����	���	��
��!��������8����� 
�	������������
3�
��������� �
�� ���� ��� �	��0��	�����!�$2� �
�� ���	� B3� �D�
������� ����
�����	�������� 
�� ���� �
 ��� ������
�	%�  �������%� ����� �  
������� ���� B��
�>����	�������� ���� ������	� �  
����0���
�� $2�  ��� �'�� �
� 	
 ���� ���� �� ����
���
���%� ����
���� ���� A
���� �
������ �� ���� A
���� �!�$2� ���� �������
�
����	����	��4����������� ���
� ����B(��=��'	��
�����=!���������,�	���

�����
	
 ���������� �������
��������
����0��������������!�$2�����
���'�
�������

��=
 ���!���
����� ��������,�	�����������0��� �
� 
����0���� �
����	� ���	���.���
������������'������������������,�
�	�����������.���/����
���
������
������������
�� ���
��3�

%������
����+
���
��
�/
������
��+�0�� �+�
�� ��
��

Page 8



���������	�
������������������������������������
������������

�

��
�

���� �������� �
�� ���
�� +����� 	����	���� ����� �
�� ���
�� +����� �
����%� ����
���� +
���
��
� /
����� �
�� +�0�� � +�
�� ��
�� ���� ������� ���� �������� 
�� ����
������3�
����+������	����	�
����0���������
�������	���0���
����	���
���!�$2�
�����	��
�
.���$2�!�,�	������
����������5!�!�$2��������
�� ����������,��	�
��
������
	���� �,������
�� �

�I� ;$��
������ ���� 2,��������� .

�� D��<� ��� �� ��	� �
� 0��
���� ����
���8���&����������.���������������$2�!�,�	����
�����

'��������
�
 ������������0��	�����������
���0� '����������7����������.�����������
 
������ ����� ���� ���� �
 ����� �
���� ����� �
� �	��0��	�� ���
�����	� ����
�
�����		�	���������������������������!�$2����
�����
�
���
�	��� �."�� �.��."#�+"�� "�)�����)1#���� ��,���� ("*;� "�� �.�� ��?��
+���#�$�����.����:����/0�1"�2"�#�������5��
�
�
A� �� �����	�������
�� 

���

�
��,������5�����!!6-�
�
.���$2�!�,�	��� ���
�����
�� ���� 	�  �		���� ,�	��	� �
����+���G	������+������
� �

������3�	�
��&�	��	��2�� �

����� ��������'������ ��������������������
�����5
�����������	���������0���������
��,�	��	����������������������
.���$2�!�,�	��������������
�
�����	����,�	��� �
�/���	�� �

�������
�� ���
��
��������
���
������	 �

�	��
,���
�G	�	���������	����
�����
��
�����	��������
-��������������
�����
�3�����	�4

��� �

����
�������,�	����
�������	 �

��
�����0���
		�0�����������$�,�����	����	�����������,�	��� �
�+���	��	 �

��
 
���� 0����������$���� �����
�� ���
�� +����� ���� ����� ����� ������
���� 0��
�������� �
� �  
����� ����$2�!�,�	��� 
�� �� ,�	���� .����������� �	'��� 
�����
�0��	��
���������$2�!�,�	���'�
���������������0���,����0����	�����
����0��
�

�� �
� ���� �	����� �!�$2���0��	� �	� �
		�0��� �
� ������� 	 �

�� ,�	��	��
.���	 �

��,�	��	��		�	������������
������0�����������0�����0��	��
�����
��������
�����		���	��7������ ���0����� ���	��
�
���
�	����."���.����,������/��.���*.����1#�#���(������)5�
�
�
�!� �� ����
� ������������

�
5
����
�
�
��� �� �����
����B����������

�
�
4����	���������1 �
0�������������������
�� ���
���� �����	�0����������
��
�
���	��
��������������
�
�
�

Page 9



���������	�
������������������������������������
������������
�

8�

��� �� �
��� �
	�������� ��� �A6�� ��� �������� ��� � ��
�
��� �
	�������� 9����� �
� ���
�����
�'�
9	������
�'� 
����� �!!-7� ���� � �� �����
�� 
��
���
�����
������!!!�
�

�
��� �
	�������� ��� �A6�� ��� �������� ��� � �� �
���
�
	��������9������
����
�����
�'�9	������
�'�
������!!-7�
����� �������
��
�����
�����
������!!!�
�

.��� �������� 
,��� ����� ���� ���		� ���� ��0�� � 0�� �7 ������ ������� ����
 
�	�������
��
����������
��0�	���		�����������
�0��
���	������	���'�������,����

�������������
������0�	���		��
�0������	� ����
�������������
��������
 ������	�
����� ��� �0��	� 
�� ���� ���		� ���� ��0�� � ����� ���	���� ������ �
���� 0��
��	 �
	�����
�����
���7�������
����
���
��
�.��/����:#�$��2++"�3��
�����	��
������	���,
�,�����7�������
����
��
�
�
��� �� �B�������������
��� ���������� ����
�������������

�!�!�
�

���
�	����."���.���?�+,��+#�2�����/��.��+���#�$�.��)������)���(�2"�3�

�!�!�(��*��/#�+�)5�

�

�

.�������������������8�B���

�

�

��������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������

�
�

Page 10



� �

��������	
������������������������������������������������������
���������
�����������������������
�

�
� ��
��
		�� 
� ����!�	
���"����� �#�
�������������������
�$�%"�

�
&�����
��'""�(�����'�	��'��
����)���������*�+�����,"�������--%����)��	
���"�,���,������������

�
������ �	
��� ������� ��� ����������� ��� ����� ��� ������������� ������� �	��	� ����
���������������
���	���������������	������������	��������������������
��������
������������� �	����	������ ��� ���
���
����	���������������� ��
��������
���� ���
�
���������� ��� ������ ���  !� 	
��������� � �	�� ����� �	��� �	�� �������� ������ 
��
��������
����������
�����
��	���������	������������
�
�	�� ��������� �	����"�#$������ ���
���
�� �
���������%����� �	��� �	��� ����	�
������� �����
���� � �	�� �������� �	��� ������������
�&�����������&	��������	��
�����������	����'���	�����������������	���
��������
��������
�����	��������	���
�"�#$��	������
������ (����	
������ �	����

��
�)� ������
����
	���
���	����
�	���
�*�
��#$�����	����	����������������	�����
����
�������������	����������
�	���#$�����	����	����*���+���������� �	��	������ ��� �	���
������ ���
����
���

���� ������������ �
��������� � �	�� ���� �	�� �
��������,�� �������
�� �
� �	��
-"�"�#$�	���

*��������.���	��	����������	�������
��
�������	���������������

��������������������	����	������*�������������(���	����������
������)����
�����
���
��������������������������������
������	��'�
���#��	���/�����(0	��
/�����*�#��
����
���	���	�����,���
������ 112)��	��	�����������	������������
���
�����
��	�
������������	���������3�����
��������
����
������"������	������	���
�
�������������	���������������	����
����������������
��������������
��	�������4��
�	�� ���
��� �0	�� ������� /����5� �	�� �'������� ��� ������� �
�� �����
���� 6��*���
�� 7�
8��*���� �������� �	��� ���'������� ���	��� �
������ ��� �� ������ ������ ���
��� 9$�:�
�
����������� �	���;+� ���	��	����
�� �	�� ����� 
�� �
�����������	� ���'������� (���
��

�����
�<�")���6������������	�
��������
�������	�������	��������
�����������
��	��
�
����������������	
�����������
���	������������
�������

�#$��
�
4�� ���*���� �	�� ���������
�� ������ �	�� ����� �	���������
��

���
���� �
� �	��� ���*�
���	
��� �
��� ��� ������ � 6�� ����� ��� �� ��
���� �
�������� ��� ����� ���	� ��������
�	���������	������
���������������������������������

�����������	����������
�	��� �	��� ���� 
���� ���� �
� ��������� 	����� ������������ �	���� +�������� �
��
�%������� ������ = � �����
�� �� ����� ����� ��������� ������������ � �	�� '�
��� �	��
;������ �
������
�� �	��� ����������� �	��� ���
��� �������� �
�� ������
��� ����
���
�	
������������������	���������
�������	����
����
����	���%�������	����
������
�	���������
������������������
�����
������������
���
��������
���	����
���������	������
�
���� �
� ��������� ����� ���������
�� ���	� �� ������� �	��� ���	��� ���������� �

�
�
����
���
���������
�����������������
���
�
�	�� ���
������ 
�� �
� �%������ 	��� �
������ �	���9$�:������	� ��� �
�� ������������
������ �	���� ���� ������������� ������ ���
������ ���	� ��� 
��� ��� �

�� � "��	
��	����
	���� ���	�
�
��������������� �
� ����
��
��
���
���� ���������
�� ��� ������������
�	������������
����
���������������
�������������������
��
����
�������	��������	���
�	��'�������������
��� ���-"�"�#$�������
�� �
��#$����� �
���������������	�����
'�����
���
������	������������
�

Minute Annex

Page 9Page 11



�  

�	�����
�����������	�����
�����
>
������
��������������������'�������������������
��
��
��	� �
�	���� ���������������� ��	������� �	�����
���� ���������������
������� ��� �	��
�	
���&
��	
���	�������
�������������������������	��'�
����	��?����$�������
�	�� �	
��	�� �	��� ������� ���;�@����������������������	������ ��	���
��� �	��� �	��
+-8,����������������������
���	���
����������������?�������	��
�����
�
�
� �	�� �
����� ��� ��� ��� �

� ���� �� ���*� �
� �	�������� �	�� ���'��������� �	���
�
�������������������
�
�	�� �
��� �	��� �	�� ��������� 
�� ������
�� ��� ��'�����
������� �	�� �����
��� �
��
���������������
���������*��
��������	�������
���������� �	��������� ������
�	����%������
����	�����������	���������
��������������4���	�������������
��������
���
������
���������������

����	�����������
��������
���������������
��%��
����	��
������� 
�� ���������
��� � �	�� �
����� �	��� ��� ��� ���� 
�� ����
�� 
�� ������*���
�����
������
�����
�����
����	������������
�����������������������
�
�	�� �
������ ��� ������� �	��� ��
���� ���� �

*���� �
�� �
���	���� ������ �	��� �	��
�������� 	�
��������
��� � �
������� �"�#$�� ���� ��� �� �
���� �
�� �

� ��� ����
������
����
���	������
������
��������	��A
�����	������	������
��������������
�
���*���	����%����������
������	��	�����
�
�

�
�

Page 10Page 12



Report No. 
DCYP10140 

London Borough of Bromley 
 

PART 1 - PUBLIC 
 
  

Agenda 
Item No. 6 

   

Decision Maker: Standing Advisory Council for Religious Education 

Date:  20 October 2010 

Decision Type: Non-Urgent Non-Executive Non-Key 

TITLE: SACRE MEMBERS TRAINING 

Contact Officer: Penny Smith-Orr, RE Adviser 
Tel:   020 8653 8606 Email:  penny.smith-orr@bromley.gov.uk 

Chief Officer: Gillian Pearson, Director of Children and Young People Services 

Ward: N/A 

 
1. Reason for report 

1.1 NASACRE has produced training materials in the form of a CDROM for individual SACREs 
following the very successful national training programme. 

1.2 At this meeting and subsequent meetings members will be shown a section of the training 
materials.  This will help towards Bromley SACRE achieving advanced SACRE status. 

1.3 Attached is a document that outlines the statutory work of a SACRE and other information on 
SACREs. 

_______________________________________________________________________________ 

2. RECOMMENDATION(S) 

2.1 Members to agree to adopt the training materials on improving the role of the Bromley 
SACRE. 

 
 
 
 
 

Background Documents: 
(Access via Contact Officer) 

Nil 

 

Agenda Item 6

Page 13



APPENDIX 1 
 
 

SECTION 1: ABOUT SACREs 
What is a SACRE? 

 
 
SACRE stands for: 
 
Standing Advisory Council on Religious Education 
 
A SACRE is part of the local government machinery; its main function is to advise the local authority 
on matters related to RE and collective worship in schools. 
 
About SACREs 
 
In 1944, Local Education Authorities (LEAs) were empowered by law to set up a Standing Advisory 
Council on Religious Education (SACRE); 
 
In 1988, LEAs had a duty laid upon them to do so; 
 
So every local authority must have a SACRE and it must meet sufficient times to fulfil its statutory 
duties; 
 
Most SACREs meet at least three times a year, ie once a term. 
 
Statutory Responsibilities: A SACRE must: 

• advise the local authority (LA) on matters related to agreed syllabus religious; 

• education (RE) and collective worship (CW) either in response to a referral from the LA or as it 
sees fit; 

• publish an annual report on its work and on actions taken by its representative groups; 

• email a copy of its report to the Qualifications and Curriculum Development Agency (QCDA) 
at: sacres@qcda.gov.uk;  

• meet in public, unless confidential information is to be disclosed; 

• make minutes of its meetings available for inspection at LA offices. 
 
A SACRE should: 

• monitor the provision and quality of agreed syllabus RE and of CW; 

• provide advice and support on teaching agreed syllabus RE; 

• consider whether changes need to be made to the agreed syllabus, in partnership with the LA; 

• offer advice to the LA in respect of the agreed syllabus and its implementation. 
 
A SACRE may: 

• require the LA to review its agreed syllabus and, if after discussion a vote is taken, the LA 
group is not entitled to a vote; 

• decide to advise the LA on matters to do with RE and CW; 

Page 14



• co‐opt individuals who are not members of any of the groups, to provide educational expertise, 

the views of young people, or religious and non‐religious views that reflect a diverse 

multi‐cultural society. 

 
In addition, SACREs must: 

• consider appeals from schools wishing to modify the legal requirement for collective worship to 
be wholly or mainly of a broadly Christian character; this procedure is called a 
‘determination’. 

 
Composition of a SACRE 
Representation on a SACRE 
 
All four groups must be represented on the SACRE. 
 
The number of members in each group will be determined by the individual SACRE’s 
constitution. 
 
The composition of Group A should be broadly proportionate to the religions and 
denominations represented in the local area. 
 
Group A 

Representatives of Christian denominations and other religions reflecting the principal religious 
traditions of the area. 
 
Group B 

Church of England representatives. 
 
Group C 

Teacher representatives (often from the teacher associations). 
 
Group D 

Local Authority representatives (often Councillors). 
 
Organisation 

• Each of these groups has equal voting rights: one vote per group. 

• Decisions within a group about how that vote is to be cast do not require unanimity. 

• Each group has to regulate its own proceedings, including provision for resolving. 

• deadlock. (In most SACREs, there is discussion and agreement about issues without the need 
for a vote.) 

 
SACRE Annual Reports 

• The annual report includes details of the SACRE’s activities, including advice given to schools 
and any monitoring that has been undertaken in the past year. In the best practice, it is 
accompanied by a development plan. 

• It can be used to publicise the work of SACRE with schools, governors, elected members and 
the general public. 

 
 

Page 15



The Broad Role of SACREs 
Effective SACREs also: 

• give advice to schools on methods of teaching agreed syllabus RE; 

• advise the LA on the provision of training for teachers; 

• monitor the quality and provision of RE and collective worship in schools; 

• consider complaints about RE and CW referred to them by their LA; 

When SACREs were inspected by the Office for Standards in Education (Ofsted) Inspectors (HMI) 
judged the overall effectiveness of SACREs on: 

• the contribution they make to social harmony and community cohesion; 

• their partnership with the local authority. 
 
SACREs’ remit for schools 

SACREs are responsible for oversight of religious education and collective worship in the majority of 
maintained schools. 

The exceptions are: 

• religious education in voluntary aided schools where RE is determined by the governors and 
taught according to the school’s trust deed; 

• collective worship in all schools with a religious character where worship can be reflective of 
that religious faith; 

• academies (even those which follow the LA agreed syllabus). 
 
Every Local Authority must: 

• ensure there is a SACRE; 

• ensure all four groups are represented on the SACRE; 

• establish an occasional body called an Agreed Syllabus Conference (ASC) and appoint 
members to it; 

• ensure there is an agreed syllabus, reviewed every five years; 

• ensure funds and support are in place to enable SACRE to fulfil its duties; 

• take note of and respond to advice from the SACRE. 
 
Appointing members 

It is the responsibility of the LA to appoint members of the SACRE and the ASC. 

The LA should: 

• ensure those appointed are representative of the religion, denomination or association in 
question; 

• seek nominations from the organisations to be represented. 

• It is good practice for the SACRE to review its constitution periodically to ensure membership 
is appropriately representative and to advise the LA of any necessary amendments. 

Page 16



In Summary6 
 
SACREs: 
 

• are statutory bodies which all local authorities have to have and support; 

• are representative of the local community; 

• are responsible for RE and CW in most schools; 

• have to report annually to QCDA; 

• are instrumental in ensuring quality experiences for all pupils in RE and CW; 

• have the potential to contribute to social harmony and community cohesion. 

Page 17



SECTION 2: What are SACRE’s responsibilities? 
RELIGIOUS EDUCATION 

 
In relation to RE, a SACRE must: 

• advise the local authority (LA) on religious education given in accordance with the 
agreed syllabus, and on matters to do with RE as the SACRE sees fit or in response to 
those issues that might be referred to the SACRE by the LA. 
 
In relation to RE, a SACRE should: 

• monitor the provision and quality of agreed syllabus RE and the effectiveness of the syllabus 
itself; 

• provide advice and support on teaching agreed syllabus RE; 

• consider whether changes need to be made to the agreed syllabus; 

• offer advice to the LA, and through the LA to its schools, concerning how an existing agreed 
syllabus can be interpreted so as to fit in with a broad, balanced and coherent curriculum. 

 
In relation to RE, a SACRE may: 

• require the LA to review its agreed syllabus and, if after discussion a vote is taken, the LA 
group is not entitled to a vote; 

• advise the LA on matters to do with the work of the SACRE; 

• co‐opt individuals who are not members of any of the groups, to provide educational expertise, 

the views of young people, or religious and non‐religious views to ensure RE reflects a diverse 

multi‐cultural society. 

 
The locally agreed syllabus 

• The locally agreed syllabus is the statutory document for RE in the local authority. It sets out 
what should be taught to pupils in all key stages and the standards expected of them at the 
end of each key stage. 

• It is produced by an agreed syllabus conference (ASC). 

• The agreed syllabus must be reviewed every five years. If, at some other time, a majority of 
the groups of the SACRE asks the LA in writing to reconsider its agreed syllabus, it must 
convene a conference for that purpose. 

 
Agreed Syllabus Conference 

An agreed syllabus conference (ASC) is a statutory body brought together in order to produce an 
agreed syllabus for RE. It is a separate legal entity from a SACRE. 

An ASC: 

• has the same group structure as the SACRE but these are called committees; 

• can be made up of SACRE members but need not be so; 

• has no provision for coDopted members; 

• may be chaired by an appointee of the local authority or may be permitted to choose its own 
Chair. 

 
The LA’s responsibility to convene the ASC implies a duty to provide funds and support for its work. 

Page 18



SACRE’s remit in the LA 

SACRE is responsible for RE in all community, foundation, trust and voluntary controlled schools 
where the agreed syllabus must be followed. 

SACRE’s responsibility does not extend to: 

• voluntary aided schools where RE is determined by the governors according to the trust deed 
and reflects the religious character of the school; 

• academies which are independent of the LA, although they are expected to use the locally 
agreed syllabus. 

(DCSF Guidance on RE, 2010) 
 
What else can a SACRE do? 

A SACRE’s broad role with regard to RE is to support good practice within its schools by: 

• giving advice on ways of teaching agreed syllabus RE, including the choice of teaching 
materials; 

• monitoring schools’ provision for the subject as well as for the spiritual, moral, social and 
cultural development (SMSC) of pupils; 

• advising the LA on the provision of training for teachers in RE; 

• considering complaints about the provision and delivery of religious education referred to it by 
the LA. 

 
Giving advice on methods of teaching RE 

Questions which should concern SACRE include: 

• How is the agreed syllabus best delivered to each age group? 

• What mixture should there be of formal content, thematic work, group work, personal 
discovery, visits to specified buildings or events, and visitors? 

• What is the relationship of RE to spiritual, moral, social and cultural development, to cross 
curricular studies, to citizenship and to personal, social and health education (PSHE)? 

• Is the distinctiveness of RE being maintained in such relationships? 
 
Giving advice on resources for RE 

• The SACRE should offer advice on the most appropriate materials to use in delivering the 
aims, objectives and content of the agreed syllabus. 

• Sometimes SACRE members review materials or investigate websites that could be useful for 
schools to use for RE, publishing their findings to schools. 

• Some SACREs produce and circulate a newsletter every term. 
 
Monitoring RE in schools 

SACREs should: 

• monitor good practice in the delivery of the agreed syllabus in a range of ways and take note 
of any difficulties; 

• maintain regular contact with teachers by inviting them to report to SACRE meetings and 
attend in-service training; 

• disseminate good practice in the teaching of RE; 

Page 19



• review provision for in-service training and development; 

• scrutinise examination results; 

• receive and discuss relevant sections of school inspection reports. 

 
Training of teachers of RE 

• If a new agreed syllabus is to be properly implemented, there needs to be training for all 
teachers in primary and special schools and all those teaching RE in secondary schools. 

• SACREs should ensure that local authorities are aware of this need for training. 

• SACREs also have a responsibility to be aware of the arrangements for preparing 

• teachers in initial training to teach RE. 
 

Page 20



SECTION 3: What are SACRE’s responsibilities? 
COLLECTIVE WORSHIP 

 
SACREs’ statutory duty 

The SACRE has only one statutory duty with regard to CW. It is to grant a DETERMINATION to a 
community school where it is felt CW of ‘a broadly Christian character’ is not appropriate for all or 
some pupils. Granting such a determination does not lift the requirement for the school to provide 
CW. 
 
A Reminder... 

The law requires all schools to provide CW for every pupil every day, unless withdrawn by a parent. 

In the schools within the SACRE’s remit, CW must: 

• be wholly or mainly of a broadly Christian character; 

• reflect the broad traditions of Christian belief; 

• not be distinctive of any particular Christian denomination. 
 
Context 

In these schools, collective worship (CW) must be educational and appropriate to the age, aptitude 
and family background of pupils. It must not be confessional. 
 
The Determination Procedure 

• The application comes from the head teacher after proper consultation with staff, governors 
and parents. It must be accompanied by alternative plans for CW. 

• This facility is only open to community schools; schools with a religious character are not 
eligible. It is for the individual SACRE to decide how applications should be made and to make 
the necessary advice available to schools. 

 
It is the full SACRE that determines whether the application is justified. It would be considered good 
practice, however, for a SACRE to have a ‘determinations panel’ to consider such applications and 
make a recommendation to the SACRE. Since a controversial decision may be challenged by the 
school, it would be prudent for the SACRE also to have a separate ‘appeals committee’. The SACRE 
should review each determination every five years.  
 

SACREs’ broader role 

In relation to CW, SACREs should also: 

• receive inspection reports, noting any references to the quality of CW in the context of pupils’ 
spiritual, moral, social and cultural development; 

• monitor the quality of provision where possible; 

• offer advice to head teachers and governors, including where there are difficulties. 

• Schools should be able to look to their SACRE for advice about CW and many SACREs have 
produced guidance and resource materials. 

• These can often be found for reference on local authority or SACRE websites. 

• In the best practice, these are produced collaboratively between SACRE members, 
advisers/consultants and teachers, and trialled extensively in schools. 

 

Page 21



Page 22

This page is left intentionally blank



Report No. 
DCYP10139 

London Borough of Bromley 
 

PART 1 - PUBLIC 
 
  

Agenda 
Item No. 7 

   

Decision Maker: Standing Advisory Council for Religious Education 

Date:  20 October 2010 

Decision Type: Non-Urgent Non-Executive Non-Key 

TITLE: CELEBRATING RELIGIOUS EDUCATION MONTH 

Contact Officer: Penny Smith-Orr, RE Adviser 
Tel:   020 8653 8606 Email:  penny.smith-orr@bromley.gov.uk 

Chief Officer: Gillian Pearson, Director of Children and Young People Services 

Ward: N/A 

 
1. Reason for report 

1.1 In order to highlight the importance of Religious Education in Schools there will be a national 
month of celebration in March 2011. 

1.2 Members have received the original flyer advertising this (attached) and it is hoped that we can  
look at the website at the meeting. 

_______________________________________________________________________________ 

2. RECOMMENDATION(S) 

2.1 Members are asked to consider what Bromley SACRE might do to help schools 
‘Celebrate RE’. 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Background Documents: 
(Access via Contact Officer) 

Nil 

Agenda Item 7

Page 23



 

Page 24



 

Page 25



Page 26

This page is left intentionally blank



Report No. 
DCYP10142 

London Borough of Bromley 
 

PART 1 - PUBLIC 
 
  

Agenda 
Item No. 8 

   

Decision Maker: Standing Advisory Council for Religious Education 

Date:  20 October 2010 

Decision Type: Non-Urgent Non-Executive Non-Key 

TITLE: SACRE ANNUAL EVENT 2010 

Contact Officer: Penny Smith-Orr, RE Adviser 
Tel:   020 8653 8606 Email:  penny.smith-orr@bromley.gov.uk 

Chief Officer: Gillian Pearson, Director of Children and Young People Services 

Ward: N/A 

 
1. Reason for report 

1.1 As per the minutes of 27 May 2010 discussions have taken place regarding the Annual 
SACRE Event for this year.  It has been decided to organise a twilight session on Philosophy 
for Children (PforC). 

1.2 The final details on this event will be given at the meeting on 20 October 2010. 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Background Documents: 
(Access via Contact Officer) 

Relevant Minute from 27/5/10 SACRE meeting 

 

Agenda Item 8

Page 27



Page 28

This page is left intentionally blank



 

Report No. 
DCYP10143 

London Borough of Bromley 
 

PART 1 - PUBLIC 
 
  

Agenda 
Item No. 9 

   

Decision Maker: Standing Advisory Council for Religious Education 

Date:  20 October 2010 

Decision Type: Non-Urgent Non-Executive Non-Key 

TITLE: SACRE FAITH DIRECTORY FOR SCHOOLS 

Contact Officer: Penny Smith-Orr, RE Adviser 
Tel:   020 8653 8606 Email:  penny.smith-orr@bromley.gov.uk 

Chief Officer: Gillian Pearson, Director of Children and Young People Services 

Ward: N/A 

 
1. Reason for report 

1.1 Bromley SACRE now has a page on the internet Managed Learning Environment ‘Fronter’ 
which is available at a charge to Bromley schools.  It is not known at present how many 
schools have taken this up. 

1.2 The information on Faith speakers and visitors to schools has been collected and discussed 
over the last year. 

1.3 All people who have volunteered to go into schools will be contacted by the SACRE 
representative of their faith to check their continued willingness and will be given some 
training/guidelines for protocol in schools by the RE consultant, Penny Smith-Orr.  The 
information will then be uploaded onto the SACRE section of Fronter so that teachers can 
access it and make their own arrangements for speakers. 

1.4 This has been a long process and is something that the members are always asked for when 
visiting schools.  Schools which don’t buy into the Fronter system will be encouraged to 
contact the RE Adviser for a list of speakers. 

_______________________________________________________________________________ 

2. RECOMMENDATION(S) 

2.1 Members to note the contents of the paper and comment as appropriate. 

 

Background Documents: 
(Access via Contact Officer) 

Nil. 

 

Agenda Item 9

Page 29



Page 30

This page is left intentionally blank



 

Report No. 
DCYP10141 

London Borough of Bromley 
 

PART 1 - PUBLIC 
 
  

Agenda 
Item No. 10 

   

Decision Maker: Standing Advisory Council for Religious Education 

Date:  20 October 2010 

Decision Type: Non-Urgent Non-Executive Non-Key 

TITLE: SCHOOL VISITS 

Contact Officer: Penny Smith-Orr, RE Adviser 
Tel:   020 8653 8606 Email:  penny.smith-orr@bromley.gov.uk 

Chief Officer: Gillian Pearson, Director of Children and Young People Services 

Ward: N/A 

 
1. Reason for report 

1.1 Members of Bromley SACRE visited two secondary schools, Bullers Wood and Hayes 
Secondary, during the Summer Term 2010.  Reports of the visits are attached. 

________________________________________________________________________________ 

2. RECOMMENDATION(S) 

2.1 Members to read the reports and comment as appropriate. 

2.2 Members to volunteer to attend visits this term. 

 
 
 
 
 

Background Documents: 
(Access via Contact Officer) 

Nil. 

 
 
 
 
 
 

Agenda Item 10

Page 31



APPENDIX 1 
 
 
 

SACRE Visit to Bullers Wood School 22 June 2010 
 

The visit to Bullers Wood School was by invitation from Mr Jed Stone who is a teacher member of 
Bromley SACRE and a teacher at Bullers Wood. As well as this Mr. Stone was very active in 
organising the SACRE sixth form conference in 2009. The members of SACRE who went on the visit 
were Mrs Penny Smith-Orr, the RE consultant, and Rev Michael Camp, a representative of the 
Church of England group. 
 

On arrival we were met by Helen van Teutem a deputy head teacher and were joined later by 
Mr Alex Green, also a member of SACRE, and had a short talk about the context of the school and 
our visit. The school follows the Bromley syllabus which has been extensively worked on by Mr Stone 
and his department to meet the needs of the pupils. We were given some of the documentation and 
also a copy of the latest departmental review, from March 2010. This document praised the 
department for several areas of good practice and included action points for minor improvements. 
 

We went to observe a collective worship in a tutor group setting with Mrs Clothier’s group.  Tutors are 
provided with a booklet called Reflections which has the theme for the week and suggestions for 
expanding the theme .including stories, and a reflective prayer. Resources are provided through the 
MLE. Twice a week there are Year group and key stage collective worship sessions. The group were 
respectful and all took part in the short activity, followed by a short reflection and prayer. The students 
then went to their different lessons. 
 

We then observed Mr Stone conducting a lesson using Philosophy for Children (P4C) techniques. 
The pupils were very engaged with the subject, which was a modern version of a Parable, and they 
then discussed their reactions and posed questions on the story. The classrooms we saw had 
excellent and thought provoking interactive displays. Once a term the 6th form are involved in a 
conference day on an RS topic, a recent one involved the parents of Jimmy Misson. 
 

After the lesson we had three quarters of an hour where students from each year group made 
presentations to us on various aspects of the RE they had been taught and discussed their feelings 
about the subject. This was an excellent session with very positive views from the students and an 
opportunity for us to look at work they had undertaken.  
 

We had a short discussion afterwards with members of the department, which is lucky to have five 
RS specialists and is a very dynamic part of the school. We discussed the possibility of inks with 
St Georges to add to their links with Christchurch Chislehurst. We also discussed the possibility of 
Mr Stone presenting his work on P4C to SACRE. 
 
This was an excellent visit which really showed how pupils can be inspired and how they feel about 
the subject. 
 

Page 32



APPENDIX 2 
 
 
 

Visit to Hayes Secondary School on 29 June 2010 
 
The visit to Hayes School was by invitation from the head of department Mrs Hannah Silley as a 
result of suggestions by SACRE members and after attendance by some sixth formers at the Youth 
SACRE meeting. Three members of SACRE went, Martin Sweet, Chair, Cllr Manning, Vice 
Chairman, and Penny Smith-Orr, RE consultant.  
 
On arrival we were offered lunch with Mrs Silley and Mr Osborne, the head teacher. We discussed 
the importance of RE within the school. All pupils are entered for the short course GCSE and 
40 pupils were taking the full course by working after school. Two pupils in Y7 and two in Y10 are 
withdrawn from RE lessons, otherwise pupils of all faiths take part. We were given a copy of the 
scheme of work for Key stage 3 which follows the advice of the Bromley Agreed Syllabus. We were 
also given some examples of planning sheets and assessment activities that are used. It was very 
good to see and hear how the role of RE in the school has moved forward most positively. 
 
We then went to observe two lessons, Year 8 with Mrs Silley looking at how Christians make moral 
decisions and Y12 with Mrs Boyden looking at the role of libertarianism and how it conflicts with 
determination. Both of these were very interesting, the Y12 lesson was revision and the students 
were very motivated and engaged with the teacher and each other to debate the question. The 
Year 8 class were quite a lively class and it was an extremely hot day but the teacher had good 
control and the pupils engaged in conversation and all tried to complete the written activity. 
 
After this we observed a collective worship with years 7 and 8. This was on the theme of leadership 
and the need to take advantage of all the opportunities that present themselves in life. After a 
presentation on different well known leaders the new Head boy and Head girl were introduced and 
some of the new prefects. Several of these then made speeches about the things they hoped to be 
able to achieve during the following year which was quite inspirational.  
 
This was a very useful and enjoyable visit and the members who attended would like to thank 
Mrs Silley and Mr Osborne for their welcome. We have subsequently had a letter from the 
Head Teacher expressing a wish to be able to work with SACRE in the future. 

Page 33



Page 34

This page is left intentionally blank


	Agenda
	4 MINUTES OF THE MEETING HELD ON 27TH MAY 2010
	6 SACRE MEMBERS TRAINING
	7 CELEBRATING RELIGIOUS EDUCATION  MONTH
	8 BROMLEY SACRE ANNUAL EVENT 2010
	9 SACRE FAITH DIRECTORY FOR SCHOOLS
	10 SACRE VISITS TO SCHOOLS

